

**Minutes**  
**OWGA End of Year Meeting**  
**September 29, 2016**

Scramble was cancelled because of the weather but luncheon/meeting was held at 12:30.  
50 ladies were in attendance.

Treasurer's Report- Maryann Massey gave report on balance and expenditures. Approximately \$940 will pass on to next season.

By Laws - Betty Fedyna explained that we need to vote on the changes which were presented to membership a month ago. Diane Hochstuhl moved to vote and Mary Baptiste seconded. Betty asked for any questions or comments.

Rosemary Lefebvre questioned taking out the GAC representative on OWGA Board. Betty explained that she was told in January 2016 that the Professional Golf Staff will be making decisions for us in the future. She then stated that anyone from the GAC committee who would like to be on the OWGA Board would be welcomed.  
The vote was then taken and approved unanimously.

Nominating Committee presentation of slate of officers:

Presented for 2017 Season were:

Linda Packo - Chair

Rosemary Sommers and Roe Tackas - Vice-Chairs

Vote was taken and Officers were approved unanimously.

Providence House: Bonnie Morris announced that the Providence House Fundraiser will be June 8, 2017. She also spoke about the upcoming events at Providence House.

Next Year Schedule: Betty reported that we will be playing weekly next year.

Rosemary Lefebvre reported on the Interclub Golf. Our team came in 3<sup>rd</sup> this year. She also asked that anyone who's handicap is under 36 and is interested in competitive golf to join the Interclub.

Birdies and Chip-ins: Linda Packo gave out prizes for Birdies and Chip-ins throughout the season.

Betty then spoke about the suggestion box in the pro shop. The Officers will be meeting with the Pro's to schedule the tournaments for next year. Please put in any suggestions you may have especially those regarding tournaments.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robin Craig